

81608

DAVIDSON & LINDEMANN, P.A.

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELLORS AT LAW

William H. Davidson, II
Andrew F. Lindemann*
James M. Davis, Jr.†
Robert D. Garfield
Michael B. Wren

1611 Devonshire Drive, Second Floor
Post Office Box 8568
Columbia, South Carolina 29202-8568
Telephone: (803) 806-8222
Facsimile: (803) 806-8855
www.dml-law.com

November 16, 2016

Daniel C. Plyler
Joel S. Hughes
David A. DeMasters
Steven R. Spreeuwiers
Brandon M. Briggs
Jasmine D. Wyman

*Also Admitted In North Carolina
†Certified Mediator

Of Counsel
Kenneth P. Woodington

Writer's Email: alindemann@dml-law.com

Hand Delivered

The Honorable Jenny Abbott Kitchings
Clerk of Court
South Carolina Court of Appeals
1220 Senate Street
Columbia, South Carolina 29201

RECEIVED

NOV 16 2016

SC Court of Appeals

RE: Charleston Electrical Services, Inc. and Selective Insurance Company of South Carolina
as Subrogee of Charleston Electrical Services, Inc. v. Wanda G. Rayhall
Appellate Case Number: 2016-001842
Civil Action Number: 2013-CP-10-3901
Claim Number: 21010307
Our File Number: 307.9065

Dear Ms. Kitchings:

Please be advised that the Appellants' counsel received the non-jury trial transcript on October 17, 2016. I apologize for not informing the Court earlier. I was out of the office when the transcript arrived, and I thought I advised the Court of the receipt of the transcript. When I checked my file, I realized that I have not yet advised the Court, and apologize for that oversight.

I would also take this opportunity to request a thirty-day extension of time to file the Appellants' Initial Brief and Designation of Matter to be Included in the Record on Appeal. I currently have other obligations and deadlines that have prevented me from completing the initial brief by the current deadline, including other appellate briefs, out of town motion hearings, expert depositions in a death case and a mediation, that have kept me from being able to complete the initial brief by the current deadline.

By my calculations, the Appellants' Initial Brief and Designation of Matter to be Included in the Record on Appeal will now be due on or before December 16, 2016. I have also enclosed my firm's \$25.00 check for the filing fee.

J

The Honorable Jenny Abbott Kitchings
November 16, 2016
Page Two

If you require a formal motion, please advise.

Sincerely,

DAVIDSON & LINDEMANN, P.A.



Andrew F. Lindemann

AFL/jmb
Enclosure

cc: Elizabeth F. Fulton, Esquire
Pritchard Law Group, LLC
Post Office Box 630
Charleston, South Carolina 29402